

From: Jeremy Kaufman

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 30, 2012

Subject:

Message:

Mr. Serafini,

At this point Praxis Engineering has been unable to obtain an adequate response from the WCS licensee Comcast. Provided it is acceptable, Praxis Engineering would like to amend our application to reflect operating only in the WCS band belonging to AT&T for which we have already submitted their approval. The equipment that will be used for testing is capable of working with a bandwidth of 3.5 and 5 Mhz, which is within the approved spectrum. Should Praxis Engineering at a later date receive a full and positive response from Comcast, the application can be amended at that time to incorporate the additional approved spectrum.

Very Respectfully,
Jeremy Kaufman
Praxis Engineering